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From: @pb.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 3:44 pm
To: aml
Subject: Statutory Review AML/CFT
Attachments: AMLCFT Statutory review submission.pdf
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Good afternoon,  
 
Please find attached Property Brokers submission for the review of the Anti‐Money Laundering and 
Countering Financing of Terrorism Act 2009. 
 
Kind regards,  
 

  
 
  

 

 
     M    m      m  

 H

 

 
AML Compliance Officer 

 
  
Property Brokers 
240 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North 
pb.co.nz 
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Property Brokers Ltd Licensed under the REAA 2008. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. Please note, that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author, and 
do not represent those of the company.' Statement of passing over information - This information Compilation has been compiled primarily by the collection, 
classification and summarisation of records, documents, representations and financial information (“Compilation”) supplied by the Vendor or the Vendor’s 
agents. Accordingly Property Brokers Ltd is merely passing over the information as supplied to us by the Vendor or the Vendor’s agents. 

 

 
   
 










